
 

 
Late Item to Official Community Plan Review 
Advisory Committee  
 

November 3, 2025 

 
Please include the following items as an amendment to the November 3, 2025, Official Community Plan 
Review Advisory Committee Agenda: 
 
 

8.  CORRESPONDENCE 

a)  Email dated October 31, 2025, from Councillor D. Brown 

 
 

 
 



From: Don Brown <dbrown@viewroyal.ca>  
Sent: October 31, 2025 10:44 AM 
To: Leanne Taylor <ltaylor@viewroyal.ca> 
Cc: Scott Sommerville <ssommerville@viewroyal.ca>; Sid Tobias <mayortobias@viewroyal.ca> 
Subject: Re: Draft OCP Policy Survey 

Just a suggestion to reduce the survey size. Rather than having a comments section after each 
question just have one comments section at the end of the survey. 

Cheers 

Don

 

From: Leanne Taylor <ltaylor@viewroyal.ca> 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 8:54:33 AM 
To: Don Brown <dbrown@viewroyal.ca> 
Cc: Scott Sommerville <ssommerville@viewroyal.ca>; Sid Tobias <mayortobias@viewroyal.ca> 
Subject: RE: Draft OCP Policy Survey  

  

Hi Don, 

Thanks so much for your quick review of the survey. It’s much appreciated. I will share your 
comments with the team to see how we may be able to shorten the survey. This is a tricky one as we 
have nine policy sections to seek early feedback on.  

Thanks again, 
Leanne 

 

From: Don Brown <dbrown@viewroyal.ca>  
Sent: October 31, 2025 8:48 AM 
To: Leanne Taylor <ltaylor@viewroyal.ca> 
Subject: Fw: Draft OCP Policy Survey 

  

Hello Leanne 

I did the test survey. It is very comprehensive and well done. My only concern is the length. If 
possible can we combine a few questions or take some out. I think sone people may not have the 
patience to complete the entire survey. It took me about 20 minutes. 

Cheers 

Don Brown 

 


